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INRC FORM 591M PART 1 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
('0·2003)
to CFR2.2!l1 

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

1. LlCENSEEIlOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 

Hess Fine Arts, Inc. dba Ball Watch USA 
1131 41h Street North U.S. Nuclear RegUlatory Commission 
SI. Petersburg, FL 33701 Region I, 475 Allendale Road 

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415 
REPORT Nos 2010-001 

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. UCENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(Sl OF INSPECTION 

030-36971 \ 09-23920-01 E September 1 & 3, 2010 

LICENSEE: 

The inspection was an eKamination of the activities conducted under your license as 'hey relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of 
procedures and representative realrds. interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

1. Based on the inspection findings. no violations were identified. 

o 2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

3. The violation(s). specifica&y described to you by the inspector as noo-ciled violations. are nol being ciled because they were seH­
identified, non·repetitive. and corrective action was or is being taken. and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy. NUREG­
1600, to exercise discretion. were satisfied. 

o Non-Cited Violanon(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Aclion(s): 

4. Duling this inspection certain of your activities. as desctibed below and/or attached. were in violation of NRC requirements and are beingx 
cited. This fOITll is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 

10 CFR 32.16(c)(1 l.in part. requires lhat the Ucensee shall file Ihe report (transfers of byproduct material). covering the preceding calendar 
year, on or before January 31 of each year. 10 CFR 32.25(0)(4)(i). in part. requires that the licensee shall file the report. covering the 
preceding calendar year. on or before January 31 of each year. 

Contrary to the above, as of September 1. 2010. the licensee has not filed the required reports, covering the 2008 and 2009 calendar year. 
on or before January 31 of each year. 

Tne licensee said that the month of January was an especially burdensome lime for jewelers but he would comply in the future and placed 
an ac60n item into his blackberry device. He will be submiltlng the ITlissing years within 30 days. 

oer------------------------------------.------------------------------------------------------­
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 

­

I hereby stale that. within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspect,.r will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.2,::11 (corrective sleps already taken. corrective steps VttIich will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). Iunderstand that no rurther wntten response to NRC will be required. unless specifically requested. 

nile Printed Name ~ibnat9r~ ~ I Dale 
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